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New York
Sept. 18, 1882
James J. Hill Esg;
5t. Paul, Mirn,
Dear Sir:

We have your favor of the 15th. and beg to state
that we should have forwardea the 50 shares of St. Paul &
Duluth pref. stock; but we presume: there would have been
some further purchases.

The stock was bought @ 89% and 925 wae bid for it
on Saturday. We shall, however, send the stock forward by
return mail this evening , and renain,Dear &ir,

Yours very truly
J. S. Kernedy & Co.
P. S. Ve send the -====-==-B. T, Be=wwe--- #4102 50 shares
as you do not direct us to register it.

J. 8. K.
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Yew York
Sept. 19, 1882
Jas. J. Hill Beq;
St. Paul, Minn.

Dear Sir:

Ve have redeived your favor of the 14th. inst. en-
closing telegram from iir. Drinkwater.

The 5,000 shares of St. Paul, Minneapolis, and Man-
itoba Stock loaned by you to the Canadian Pacific Railway Co.

have been returned to us and we have to-day forwarded to kr.

Drinkwater the Canadian Pacific Commom and Preferred Stock

held by us as collateral for your advances.
We are, Dear Sir,

Yours very truly,

Je S. Kennedy & Coe
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